
 
 
 
BY RESS AND EMAIL 
 
October 16, 2024 
 
Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario   M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 

Re: EB-2024-0200 – St. Laurent Pipeline Replacement Project 
 
I am writing pursuant to Procedural Order #2 to provide details on the topics that we intend to 
address at the technical conference and our time estimate. 
 
Environmental Defence plans to ask questions further to Board Staff interrogatory 17; 
Environmental Defence interrogatories 5, 7, 10, 11, 12, 14, 17, and 21; and SEC interrogatory 3. 
Environmental Defence has questions for both the Posterity and Integral witnesses and we ask 
that they be present at the technical conference. We anticipate approximately 180 minutes of 
questions, with the greatest amount of time likely needed to explore both the Posterity and 
Integral models. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Kent Elson 
 
cc: Parties to the above proceeding 
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